



Oregon

Tina Kotek, Governor

Department of Environmental Quality
Eastern Region Pendleton Office
800 SE Emigrant Ave., Ste. 330
Pendleton, OR 97801
541-276-4063

September 19, 2024

Matthew Drake
Meadows Utilities Co, LLC
PO Box 470
Mt. Hood Parkdale, OR 97041
Matthew.drake@skihood.com
Patricio.ramos@skihood.com

Re: NPDES-DOM-Da permit application complete
File #: 58827
Permit #: 100681
Facility: Mt. Hood Meadows Ski Resort, 14040 Highway 35, Mt. Hood
Hood River County

Matthew,

DEQ received your application on 9-19-2024 for National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit #100681. DEQ has determined your application is complete and assigned it application #948045.

DEQ has not assigned a permit writer to your application at this time. DEQ will notify you when such an assignment has been made and may contact you if additional information is required. Please include the above-referenced file number in any correspondence with DEQ.

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact me at 541-613-1125 or patty.isaak@deq.oregon.gov Please contact Justin Sterger at 541-714-0206 or justin.sterger@deq.oregon.gov if you have any technical questions about your permit.

Sincerely,

Patty Isaak
Water Quality Permit Coordinator
Eastern Region, Pendleton Office

ec: E file, ORMS